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1 A!’P_EARANC‘ES 1 {Imterview commenced a1l 1:04 pm)
2 e o e Y WILLIAMS 2 MR. DUARTE: So you are directmg Dr. Couper
Offfice of tha Attorney General k| 00t 10 be swom i today?
4 S i sgnue 4 MS. WILLIAMS; Fm not directing Dr. Couper 1o
5 Seattle, WA 98104 5 doanything. I'm just stating that is an inlerview, nota
) (206} 464-7740 6 teposition.
7 On Bahaif of Defemal;‘tg 3 EXAMINATION
B FRANCISCO A DUARTE ..
Fury O ps. 8 8Y MR. DUARTE:
-] HO-10th Mcnuz Ean E) Q  Weil, good allemoan, Dr. Couper.
Seatile, W4 98162
10 fad@furyduare.com 16 A Geod allemoon.
(206) 726-6600 11 Q As you kmow, we've just recently men for the first
1 BRIAN SULLIVAN 12 time. Apain, my name is Francisco Duarte. And you've also
12 JASON LANTZ 13 had a chance to meet my colleagues here this afiemoon.
Sulfiven Law Group
13 3209 Rockefsller Avenite 14 We're here 1o Lalk 10 you about the Dracger.
Everch, WA 93201 15 And you're not under eath, but 'm kind of wondering of
%g t‘:ﬂ;éﬁ‘;gg ANE 16  you sitements or comments hare today would be in any way
Padula & Associmes, L.L.C. 17 different whether they were under cath or not?
16 §if£‘{§g"‘ Avenue Noriheast 18 A No imean, if1don'l recall something today and
17 Bellcvue, WA 98005 19 Tthen look mto it and I'm on the stand of testifying, my
- {415 883-2883 20 answer may be difTeremt,
19 21 Q Right. And so would you be so kind 1o let us know if
%g 22 there's & moment in time when you dor’L remember something
22 23 oryou're not surs? Please Jer us know
gg 24 A Okay
25 25 Q Okay” Thal way the record is clear  And also, § would
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1 ask you not1o guess. All right? It's good for you and 1 would be asked today, so k thought P'd just start with my
2 good for us thal you no? guess at any snswers that may 2 declaration, figuring you may ask me about my declacation
3 happen. 3 Q  Yes Inlerms of your review of the bid
4 A Okay. q specifications, which is what it sounds like you were
5 Q Okay. Faircnough. 5 reading, was there 2 panticilar reason thal you were looking
6 What did you do to prepare for today's imerview? 6 for thas for purposes of today's iMerview?
? A [looked over the declaration that 1 had written. [ 7 A 1fipured — sorry. | assumed that some questions
8 triefly booked ever some specifications of the bid 8 might be around the solfware or the source code, so 1 wanted
g solicitation, and | tricd 1o find some emails just 10 8 to refresh my memory whal the actual spegification was at
i0 improve my recatlection of time frames, what happened and{ 10 the time.
11 what time. 11 Q  And when you say yau that wera Jooking to make a
12 Q  And ! missed that, a what? A miles? 12 determination about specifications of the software or the
13 A Cmails. 13 source code, did anything come to mind in reviewing this
14 Q Emails. Okay. I'm sony. 14 document that you would like to Tell us about wday?
15 All right. So you fooked at cinails today, or in is A Notspecifically, FH answer questions.
16 preparation for today. You locked at your declasation that 18 Q  All ight. So generully speaking, tell us, what was
17 was submitted in Ihe Snohomish District Court? 1? your involvement in the negotiations for the purchase of the
18 A Yes. 18 Dracger?
1% Q And you looked at the bid ilself. 19 A Tataned with the Washington Siawg Patrol in
20 A Yes. 20 March 2008. Priof 1o that, | don't - }don't have daotes -
21 Q Did you— 21 the Breath Test Program, which is part of the impoired
22 A Well, when ] -« it was like a checklist of the 22 driving section of the patrol, were evaluating several
23 specilications. 23 different insttuments from several differem vendors because
24 Q Okay. Had you sees: that dosument before? 24 they wanied o new breath test instrument
25 A Yes 25 They had narrowed it down 10 a couple by the time I had
& 8
1 Q Allngh. Anything elsz that you reviewed in 1 started. When [ say "namow it down.” it was just
2 preparation for today’s interview? 2 they're -- they liked two separute instruments over two
3 A For today's interview, no. k} athers.
4 Q  Allright. Did you have aly consultations of 4 Se from there, | siarted mesting with the Breath Test
5 conversations with any of your colleagues al the office of 5 Program to hear their ideas about what they wanied in a new
6 the state toxicologmt in preparation fer today’s inlervigw? 6 breath test instroment. This is not inany particular
7 A No. Only Shelicy. 7 order: We called some cusiomers of the vendars; we visited
] Q Okay Anddid you have any conversatiens with any of B some customets of the vendors. And then at some stage, we
g your colicagucs from the Washingion State Patrot in 3 started negotiation - not negaotiations, meetings with
10 preparation for today's interview? 10 DES «- Depanment of Enterpeise Services, | believe - 10
11 A No, 1did nal. 11 see, you know, how you put a competitive bid owt, So there
12 @ Whai about from the office of contracting down in 12 were mestings beferehand, during, afterwards, yezh.
13 Olympia? 1 forget the exact name. 13 Q Socomectme if Fm wrong, it sounds like before the
14 MS. WILLIAMS: I i muy, Depariment of 14 Depariment of Enterprise Services had formally made o bid
13 Enterprise Services. 15 for an instrument, you: had alreudy identified twa particular
18 MR. DUARTE: Thank you, Ms. Williams. 16 manufacturers?
17 A No, Edid not 17 A That were preferred over the other manufactuers, yes
18 Q Altsight Any other documents that you reviewed for 18 Q | understand,
19 the purpose of today's interview? 19 And who were those that yoy had identified ag your
20 A No 20 preferred?
21 Q Al right. Tell us a linle bit abour the reason why 21 A jus to clarify, that wasn't myself that | identified
22 you wanted 10 review your declaration that wos submitied in 22 those other preference ot the tlime; that was the breath test
23 Snchomish. Any particular resson that you wanted 10 review 23 program. That was Metional Patent Services « I think | got
24 thal are in preparation for wday”? 24 the name right —~ the Datamaster, the new version of the
25 A Not really. 1 didn’L really knaw whai quesiions | 25 Datamaster thal we already had, and Dracger.
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1 Q Allright Ard you sctually bad visited their offices 1 Q When you say "we,” are you speaking for the whale

2 prior to DES formally announcing propasals for bids? 2 agensy. of ahe you speaking abaut yourself and another

3 A 1didnot Someone from the Breath Test Program may 3 person doing these things?

] have visited the achual offices of the vendors. 1 went with 3 A 1gusss good quenion. I'm generally refemring 1o the

5 Two others fram the Breath Test Program o customers. There - Breath Test Program personac) and myself. We were the ones

6  wasacusiomer in Vermanm and a customer in New Yaork 6 who wete taskad ko came up with technical specifications and

7 5o we wanted 10 look &1 their programs, ask them 7 deal directly with DES, the personna] who were astigned o

8 questions about the vendors and their experiences with the 8 this caninast,

& instruments and the vendors 9 So yeah, when | say "we” ~ 50 then DES would've walked
10 Q When you 1alk about cuatorness, who are you refemring to 10 us through wiat ihey wanicd or what they required 1o follow
11 specifically”? 11 stale laws with a competitive bid ' We knew it wondd have to
12 A Oh #wns Vermont, 5o | think ir's the whele state of 12 be o competitive bid, not a sole source  So we would've
13 Vermont. And New York, the state of New York. 13 respanded to each of their questions. 1 know a lot of thay
14 Q Sp you were meeting with - you were visiting other 14 was 1n develop the technical specifications. Not just the
15 states that were using ¢ither the Data. - the new version 15 technical specifications, bot the — the techmeal
16 ofthe Datamaster or the Drzeger insirument? 16  capabilities of wial we were looking for in the new
17 A Cotrect. 17 instrument and alse the administmtive side of it, whak
18 Q Allright Soztnotime prior 1o the DES anmouncing 18 inping we wanied, whal outputs we wanied, like that wholc
19 the request for bids did you have any direct contact with 19 package.

20 Drazges or National Patem® 20 And then we just son of followed the dstection of DES

21 A 1o not vecall specifically. 1can cenainly go bock 21 of, you knaw, how to proceed; whether we could ik 10 the

22 and Jock for that information  Myself, 1 don't believe so. 22 vendors directly or not; you know, the deadimes involved,

23 1 know the Breath Test Program - 1 believe, § should say — 23 whether we had 10 do more paperwerk ¢f Justifications about

24 were in contact with Dragger and Natienal Patent, 24 the specifications.

25 Q Okey Prioria the hid being announced here in 25 So | was involved with the - the Breath Test Program.
10 12

1 Washington, did you have any contzct direcily or indirectly 1 and [ believe it was specifically — Ken Denton and Rod

2 with Dmcger specifically on the question of sofiware? 2 Galberg came up with the bulk of the tecknical and the -

3 A Are you referring to — 50 that would be ~ so Janaary 3 ters call them the sdministrative specifications than shey

q 2009 when the bid first went out. § don't recall q wanlcd in the bacaih test insirument.

5 specifically. 1 don't believe zo. 5 So ) was involved with discussions about many of those

13 Q Oksy. Soyou dow't believe that you had any contact 6 specifications. | reviewed the specifications before they

7 with Drazger prior 10 January of 2009 - 7 went in to DES. Roz Knox was the contracting specialist

8 A Regarding the source code, cormrect. B that we dealt with directly in DES, so there are many email

9 @ Now, generally describe for us, what was the @ corcespondence between us all. | went to some meelings
10 contraciing process that tke Staze anderwem with Draeger? | 10 direetly with Roz Knox. So t feel like I was dircetly
11 And then two, comnient on your role in the process. So 11 involved with the negotiations = | wouldn't say
12 again, please tell us what is your understanding of tha ~ 12 negotiations, with the developing the specifications before
13 the bidding process or the conteacting process, and then 13 it went out o bid.

14 ncxi after that, 163 us what was your role in shat progess, 14 ) Okuy. A couple of follow-up questions, Firsh, you
15 A Okuy. Remind me of the sevond ohe — 15 indicated that you wanted this to be 2 competitive bid and
18 Q Iwill 16 that your goal was nol 1o have 8 sole Source, meaning a
17 A = ifldon'y get there. 17 single bidder, comect?

18 Well. § was relatively new to the state of Washington, 1B A Fdidn'y say that | wanted tha1. That was our

19 and every state and city has their own progesses for 19 recoltection of the Statc rules.

20 contracting. So we met with our budget and fiseal folk,and | 20 Q Alyight Soihat wasthe goa) on behalf of the

21 they would refer us then to DES, who st the time, wehad o | 21 State?

22 g0 through all contracts through DES, It's different o~ 22 A Yus,

23 now, we have a cordracls depariment within the patrol, 23 Q Da you know bow many companies, in facl, vetted for
24 Q May | stop you for a sccond? 24 bidding on the contract?

25 A Yes 25 A To my recoliection, there was only one company that
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1 acwally subsmitted o bid for this. 1 tack Sergeant Vranish beesuse | cannot temember when he
2 Q And do you know why that was? 2 Jjained the Breath Test Program. [ know he was involved a1
3 A Not specifically. We had written the specifications 3 some stage with Dracger and discussing some things, but 1
L] 1 mean, they were our wish Tist. that's what we would wam 4 just can't remember if it was at that peint or nat.
5 10 a perfeet instrument  We urderstood, of at Exast | 5 0 Al right. So help us understand the process.
[} understood. that vendors could question the requirements ot [ Kenny Denton.and Rod Guitberg wiote the specificaions
7 the specifications. 1 wag expecting more than one vendor io 7 Then I'm assuming they submitted that 10 you for your
8 nd on the process. 8 perscnal review, cosrect?
9 Q Oksy. Allrigh. Let me follow upon your comment 9 A Comect
10 about the techrical spevifications, and correet me if ) 10 Q Amd F'm assuming that they also submitied what they
11 misunderstond your comments here this eftemoon. } 11 w10l in terms of the technteal specifications to Lisulenant
12 understood you to ssy that Serpeant Ken Denion and former 12 Reichen, corvect?
13 Sergeant Rod Gullbesg were the individuals primarily tasked 13 A Tomy recallection, ves.
14 with developing the technical specifications 14 Q Allright. Now lets 1otk specifically about your
15 A Tomy recollection, they were the wo that pul pen 1o 15 rofe All right?
16 paper and came up with the specifications, yes. 16 ‘Whal was your personall involvemen! in altering,
17 Q Okay. And in yout review of documeats and records and 17 modifying, amending the technicel specifications that Keany
18 emails, do you have any other information %0 suggest thay 18 Oemon and Rod Gullberg wroze?
19 there were any othér individuals besides Kenny Denton and 19 A tkmow there wese several discussions  There were
20 Rod Gullberg who were Lhe ones primarily respansible for 20 several in-person meetings that went for quite a while. 1
21 developing the technical specifications? 21 den't recall the acfuol ins and quts of exsetly how many
22 A 1woulday use the word “responsible™; they cenainly 22 specifications | commemted on or had an opinson on, bui
23 valunioered for that. Liewtenant Reichen and mysell had 23 was definicely involved in the process.
24 1put inko the specifications. There may have also been 29 Q Okay. |undersiind chat you were invojved in the
25 Sezgeart Vranish, but | think be stanied late -« after thay, 28 process. But beyond what you said, can you give us any more
14 16
1 50 maybe nof. 1 clurity of understanding as 10 your very specific and
2 Q Was there an individual who was primarily respoasibie 2 perconal sole in the development of the technical
3 for developing the techuical specifications?® k| specifications?
4 A Welt, as | said before, it is my recolicetion that Ken 4 A Well, §think we've covered that Ken and ~ Ken Denton
5 Penton and Rod Gullberg did the balk of the specifications. 5 and Sergeant Gullbesg were the ones who develaped iv. |
6 Q ©Ckay. So when | asked you il they were the ones & reviewed it and we discussed i, | do not remember afl the
7 respansible or it, you said no. they sort of volunirered 7 details.
8 forit. And then you commented aboul others geting ] Q in your discussions with Kenny Dentnn and Rod Gullberg
9 involved. So 1 think ifs really helpful for us to have a 2 arxd any oz thal were invoived in these discussions, did
10 clear record as (o your besi undersianding a: this momentas | 10 you al any point in hme amend any of the technical
11 1o who was, in fact, responsible, if anybody, for the 11 specifications tha they wrote Jor the Dineger?
12 developraent of the lechnical specifications. 12 A Jdo remember that | did 2amend them or suggest changes
13 A [ guess it's just wording here. §t was moze that they 13 1 do not recall ot this mimne the specifle wchnical
14 did the specifications. 1t's nol — § wouldn'l - it was 14 requiremeants of how many of them.
15 more 1 had a prablem with the word "responsibility.” I¢s 15 Q Okay. Sohow would we find out which ones you were
16 not as if they ‘were specifically tasked lo do that They 16 persanally responsible of invelved in amending or changing?
17 were certainly — had mone expertise than anyone eiseinthe ¢ 17 A Yguess!could goback and ook ar emails 1o see
18 Breath Test Program 10 write — 1o write the specifications. 18 whether it was « [ had actually emailed some comments or
19 Q  Alright. And 10 they were the ones whe wrole the 19 comections. [ dun't betisve anyone took any notes, as in
20 specificavions. Axd then afier they wroie ihe 20 specific notes, for the discussions that we had, the
21 specificatians, it was distributed 1o you - is it Captain 21 in-person discuasions. | mean, they may have .- we all
22 Reichen? 22 would've Writizh comments on pieccs of paper. [ don't know
23 A Ligutenant. 23 whether the Breath Test Progmm kept any of that o7 pot.
24 Q = Lievtenant Reichert and Sergeant Vimnish? 24 Q In prepartion for today's mterview, did you read any
2% A 1 don't — we won't mention — aell, sorry. i take 25 emails that specifically address yaur mvolvement in
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1 amending, modifying, or changing the technical 1 the State of Washington amd Drzcger that discusses the
2 specifications that Kenny Denton and Rod Gullberg wrote? 2 definition of "software® or "source code.” Is thar a
3 A No 3 correct statement?
4 Q Allright. So you believe that you do have some emails 4 A 1can'vialk about the rest of the patral, bus | do not
5 that may address this particular point? 5 believe | am in possession of an email that talks about
[ A No. 1said that [ could ge back and look 1o see if'] ] solefy the definition of what “source code” or "soltware”
1 did have any. 7 is
] Q Alfright So basically, you may or may not have 8 Q  So in the negotistions involving the Drasger
9 emails beyond the anes that you reviewed that might answer 9 instrument, did you personally have any discussions with any
10 the questions or Lhe topic that vie'ne covering here today? 10 representatives of Draeger regarding the definition of
11 A | may or may not have, comect, yes. 11 “software” or “source code™?
12 Q Okay. Well, lea me sk you specificatly: Did you i2 A No. Wewere told that we wers zot meant to dircctly
13 review any particular emails that specifically would help 13 contact the vendor with any questions unlcss we went through
13 you address what involvement, if any, you had in defining 14 the Depaciment of Entefprise Scrvices.
1% *software* or *source code™? 15 Q Thar's my nexi question, now. Do you personally
1€ A [nelmsomy Ine- 1é have —
17 Q  Indefining "sofbware” or “source code”? 17 A Somy. Until the bid was awanded.
is A Could you claboraic on what you mean by “defining” it? | 18 Q  Yes, (undersiand that. Thank you for the
19 Q Yes 19 clarification, though, bevause | think i's important;
20 A Asinmy definition of ivor - 20 you'rg ripht.
21 Q As inon behalf of the State of Washington in the 21 In 1erms of your personal involvement, did you have any
22 process of bidding or dealing with the bid for the contract, 22 discussions with DES personnel about the State of
23 did you zeview any emails that would help us understand 23 Washington's definition of "software™ or “soures code™?
24 whether or not you had any personal involvement in defining | 24 A lrseems like you're bung up on the word "definition *
25 “softwarc® or “sousce eode” for the purposes of finalizing 25 So my answer would be no, there were no specific -- | mean,
18 20
3 the consract? 1 we woukl use the leem "software” and "source code™, 1n our
2 A | have scen emails or | reviewed emails where source 2 eyes it wag the same thing, We did not define what we meani
3 code was talked abeut. 1do not recall any specific email 3 by that with DES. | belweve that was your question
4 that went into anyane's definition of what “source cod¢” or q Q Okay. So o you, software and source ¢ode may - meamt
) "software” meant. 5 the same thing?
] @ Okay. Did you seview any particular emails thes would 6 A Yes
7 address g discassion between Draeger und the Siawe of 7 Q Allright. And atno point in time did you
8 Washington in fenms of defining the term "software”™ or 8 specifically have a discussion with any DES employee, then,
9 “source code™? ] lo distinguish what software is versus source code, correct?
io A Ithink my answer would be 1he same. 10 A Comect
11 Q Allnght. Sothe answer is, you've seen emails thal 11 Q Allngh
12 1alk about source code, bt for 1he purposes of this record, 12 Now, we have made 4 public disclosure request to DES,
13 thers are no emails that you saw thar discussed the 13 the patrol, for all documenis related to the bid, the
14 definition of "software” or *source code” between the Siale 14 contract with Drasper, and nowhere do we see any documents
158 of Washington aad Drasger? 15 tha discuss the differentinlion between software and source
16 A Eli correct my answer a little bit. It's stil{ not 16 code for the Draeger instrument.
17 what | would cali the definition of “soltware®; that was not 17 Are you aware of any documents in the contracting -« in
18 the main topic. There is a1 Icast onc email that | remember 18 Lhe contracling procass that distinguishes between softwane
19 tatking about the anatylical portion of 1h¢ sofiware as 19 and source code?
20 opposed to = this is not what the email said, but sort of 20 A 1do not believe | know of any decument.
21 the nonanalytical pontion af the software. But it was nol 21 Q  New, were vou invoived in any of \be solicitation
22 the main topic ol the definitian of "software™ or "source 22 amendments that were agreed upon between the Staie of
23 code." | just remember that email. 23 Washingion and Dracger?
24 Q  So1hat the record is clear, Dr. Couper, then thers are 24 A Toclarify: Is this when Draeger had asked for all the
25 no ~ these is po correspondence by way of emails between 25 amendments, and is this, then, our response, the Washingion
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1 St Patrol's response, whether we 2preed with the i A No.
2 amcpdments — 2 Q Aliright So when you were telling us that you were
3 Q Yes 3 revicwing some technical specifications, what were you
L} A —ornoi? Yes, 1was. 4 looking at? What did that document look like?
5 Q Allright. Tell us specifically, what was your 5 A Very similar | don't know il'it had a difTerent itle
6 involvement in that process? 4 ornot frwas, 1 beligve, Dracger's inilia) response or
7 A [ met wilh the Breath Test Progfam ogain; we went ki what they submined back to DES, 50 it would've had
] through Draggor's comments. And we had discussions of B checkmatks in the second column, "check 3 meet or exceed *
9 whether we would ageee 1w them or sot, of whether we wanted ) And | believe it had some comments in the third columa
10 to amend their amendment. And | was involved with email HY Q  [nthe third coluwmn?
11 exchanges in respense 1o that. 11 A ~Describe ofTered equal.”
12 Q Specilfically what was your role? In eiher words, did 12 Q Allright. So it's something similar 10 Exhibit 1,
13 you meke any particular decisions about the selicilation i3 excepl that you saw some checkmarks along the page m the
14 amendments on behalf of the State of Washington® 14 columns that wene relating o specific specification items?
15 A | would have to fook through my emails again ko have a 15 A Comect.
16 pioper recollection of thal. 16 Q Allright. o why don't you tum to [iem No. 6 of
17 Q I any of the emails that you've reviewed today in 17 Exhibit 1. which addresses the soltware. Do vou see that?
ig preparation for ieday's interview, did that address the 18 A Yes, 1do
19 1opic of the solicilation amendments? 19 Q  And thea lor the record, pleass reed kem bas it
20 A | don't belicve sg. 20 appears in Exhibit |
21 Q Okay. 21 A “Instrument software must be made available under
22 MR DUARTE: Allright. Let's pause fora 22 protective order of release for discovery purpeses and lesal
23 second, plense. 23 challenpes.”
24 (Break was taken.) 24 Q0  Allright. And then when we tum to your declaration,
25 Q |By Mr. Duane) So, Dr. Couper, when | ook 2 brzak. 25 page 2, Faragraph 6, you substituted the word “source code”
22 24
1 1t was clear that the State of Washington made no i for “software. Why did you do that?
2 distinction between the definition of *software” or "source 2 A [wouldn't say [ substituted it | did not wite my
3 code,” conect? 3 declaration in spacific response to ltem No 6 for the
q A | think that's a correct stalemont. 4 specifications.
5 Q Al sight 5 Q Solersbeclear When you sighed the declaration
6 Now, 1 wanl lo tutn you to -~ atiention to your 6 that was submitted in the rmaner of the State of Washington
7 declaration thal was submitted in the matter of Siate of 7 versus Mark Flanigan, you did not review the bid document
8 Washington versus Mark Flanigan, FLANIGA N. etal, 8 thal related specifically to the language that you jusi nead
] Cause No. 5303A-15D. ] for us ob the record?
10 All tight, 1 wanl to ask you to tum to page 2 of the 10 A [ believe | did review this document in preparation for
11 document. And | want to ask you a coupie of guestions about 11 my declaration, but § wouldn't say that 1 supplanied the
12 that page. specifically as i relates to the technicat 12 word "software” for "source code.™ In my mind, { juss used
13 specilications. 13 the word "sourse code,” sa thar's naturally what | put in
14 {Exhibit No. 1 marked for identification ) 14 the declaration.
1% Q I'mshowing you what's beeh marked as Exhubit T to your 15 Q Okay. Did you persanally write this declaration?
16 interview. Is litled, "Washington State Patrgd Impaired 18 A Yes Jdid
17 Driving Section Evidentiary Breath Test ingirumentation 17 Q ADright. And so you do know the reason why we asked
1B Specifications.” 18 yais (0 be available roday for an interview, correct?
19 Now, I'm guessing that the answer 1o the question about 19 A L belicve it's because there are ongeing hearings in
20 your familiarity with this decumeny, would be yes. But 20 Snoliomish and clsewdere.
21 could you confirm for us whether or not you are familiar 21 Q  And do you know specifically the subject maner that
22 with this exkibit? 22 brings ug wa this reom today 10 talk about this litigation?
23 A Yes. [am, 23 A lvinvolves the source code.
24 Q Allright. 15 this the sarme document thal you reviewed 24 Q Allnght. So you continte 1o use the word *source
25 eatlier in preparation for woday’s interviaw? 25 code® mnstend of “soflware.” Tell us why.
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1 A 1don't think there's any, like, real reason behind it 1 terms of “software” and “source code” as 1t refatas 1y the

2 We always referred 1o -~ "we,” the Breath Test Program sad 2 world of computer stience?

3 mysedf - in discussions, we typically alwuys referred 1o 3 A Somy, What was the stan of that? Would |, did you

1 source cede. This started from -~ for exemple, in Florida 4 say?

5 years ago = | don't know exacily which year; it may have 5 Q  Yes. Would you defer 10 2 compuner scienoe --

& been 2004 « there was a source eode issug. In New Jersey. & A 171 needed 1o know that, yeah. | would ask an I7

7 there was & source code issue. So il was just our ? person.

8 understanding at the time and now that it was the source 8 Q Okay. Andatno time dunng the contract nagatiations

Q code. 9 with Draeger did you specifically ask anyone undar yous
10 Q  So when you usc the terms “souree code,” "suftware,” 10 command or under your collcagues o how the Swaw of
11 €t cefera, you're not using i1 in terms of its technical 11 Washington defined the technical definition in the fictd of
12 definition in its appropriate fisld of scicnce, meaning in 12 compuier science for the tenns "soflware® and "source code™
13 computer seience? 13 A 1did not, and [ don't believe anybody fiom the Breath
14 A No. We're - sony. |, and 'm assuming the Breath 14 Test Program did.
15 Test Program, are using it in our own definition. 1 don't 15 Q Okay, When we im back to your declaration, you neves
16 want 1o g1 hung up on the word "definitior.” Our own 16 meant anything -~ you never meant to specifically refer w
i7 definitian of what soft code — source codi is. We are 17 the source cods and the understood wechnical definition in
18 definitely not IT personnel at alt; it's just whas we think 18 the Fiztd of computer scignce?
19 of'as source code. 1% A That would be & correct stalement.
20 Q So what you're reatly talking abow is a layman's 20 Q  And il you were ssked to come 16 conrt 1o testify about
21 understanding of the word “source code” versus “software” | 21 the distinction between "software” and "source code.” you
22 comecl”? 22 would not bz e2lling the Court thal you know, in fact, the
23 A ([ think thet's fair to say. yes. 23 distingtion benween these {wo (erms in the [ield of compater
24 € So at no point in time when you use a distinction 24 science, corect?
25 between the word -- the phrase "scurce code™ andthe word | 25 A That's comrect,

26 28

1 “software,” are you meaning a technicat definition in ils 1 Q In fact, what you would be telling the Court js that

2 figld of computer science? 2 you assumne that software and source code mean the same

3 A 1 think thar's correc, if | understand your question. 3 thing.

4 Q  Well, let me ask it this way: You do understand —~ do L] A Mo or fess, yes,

5 you no1? < that in the ficld of compuier scisnce, there is 5 Q  Allright. Okay. But il is tue, is it nol, that the

3 a wechnical definition for “seftware™ and for “source code.” [ actual technlcal specification bid used the term “sofiware™

7 A 1assume there would be specific definitions. [dan't 7 os opposed 1o "source ¢ode,” correct?

B ketow them. B A Yes

g Q And when you are latking to us here today abomt 9 Q  And it is irue, is it not, that the solicitation
10 sofiware and source code, again, you're not using them in ic amendmients to Paragraph 6 of the technical specifications
11 1crms of the technicat definitions in the ficld of computer i1 which arc identified as Exhibit |, yse the term “seftware”
1z science? ‘ 12 as opposed (o "source code,” correct?
13 A Tt may be one and the same thing. Bulng, Y'm not 13 A I'msorry. The amendmenis?
14 referring to the technical definitions, which 'm not avware 14 Q Yes
15 of. 15 A I'msorry. At you referring to vhis actual Janguage
16 Q Why would you say it might be one and the same thing, [ 16 here, or were — I'mserry. I'm not quite sure what you're
17 when you have no knowledge of the technical definitionsin | 17 refewring 1o,
1g computer science? 18 Q Allright. I'm going to help you with that because |
19 A Well. it's pure coincidence, They could be the seme 19 think, based on your answer, { can telf thal maybe it might
20 thing. 20 be helpful if | show you some documents. Okoy?
21 Q Okay. Do you know if they are, in fact, the same thing | 21 MR. DUARTE: Would you be so kind to mark this
22 in the fickd of computer science? 22 ong as the next exhibit in order?
23 A No. Idon'l know what the definitian is in the freld 23 {Exhibit No. 2 marked for identification.)
24 of compurer sgience, 24 MR. DUARTE, And the nextone.
25 Q Wil you defer to a computer scienlist Lo define the 25 (Exkibit No. 3 marked for identification. )
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1 MR, BUARTE: Thank you, 1 not as fong as the question,
2 THE REPORTER: You'n: welcome. 2 A No. Respanses refecring to model contract Section §.5.
3 Q  Dr. Couper, | would ask you jo take a look at Exbibits 3 *Suggested Change: OwnershipRights in data. This section
L] 1. 2, and 3 at the same Lime; it would help. ) represent to 4 of the contract will not apply as it is in direct conilict
5 you that Exhibit 1 was the fina! technical specifications 5 with em 6 of coniract specifications, which states the
6 document related 10 the Dmepers contract. Okay? 1 6 following: ‘mstrument software must be made available
ki sepresent to you that Exhibit 2 was the first salicitation 7 under protective arder of release for discovery prrposes and
8 amendment to the original bid. 8 legal challenges.’
9 A Prior fo this being the final? 9 “The State af Washinglon is acknowledping that
10 Q Yes 10 ownership of the software relaling to this Contract is and
11 A Right 11 remaing the properny of the manufacturer. Section 8.5 of
12 Q This isthe fina) -- 12 the Mode) Contract does not bear aut this understanding, and
13 A Right 13 therefore does not apply
14 Q - Exhibit 1. And then Exbibit 3 was the second 14 *All inteliectunl propenty, including withomn
15 solicitalion amendment to the original technical 15 limilation all manufacturing, process and othet know-how and
16 specification bids. Okny? ié 8]l designs, specifications and drawings associated with the
17 A Okay. 17 Contructar's Praducis or the manufacture thereef (including
18 Q Allrighl. So for \he record, please tead (o us the 18 without timitation all such intellectual property developed
1% comments - \he guestion and the response a5 itrelaiesto | 19 by Cantractor after the dale of this Agrsement) is and shall
20 Exhibit 2 that relates 10, again, Specification 6 of 20 at all times remain the exclusive property of Contractor,
21 Exhibit 1. 21 Purchaser shall preserve and prutect the confidentialicy of
22 A Okey. I'msorry. Did you want me to read that? 22 all such intellectual groperty by all practicabic means,
23 Q Yes, for the record. We want to have thet on the 23 shall permit it 1o be shared only with such employees of
24 rechrd, 24 Purchaser as need 1o knaw it For the purpose of Purchaser’s
25 A Underthe column "Questions,” ltem No. & “Vendor | 25 performance of its obligation under this Agreement, subject
30 32
1 would like 10 see this more restriclive limiting the sooree 1 10 such employees having & duty of confidentiality with
2 of a Prowective Order.” And -- sorry  The next column, 2 respect thareio the same as sequired by Purchaser
3 “Responses” "Supgestsd Change: Instrument softwane must 3 hercunder
4q be made available under Court mandated protective order of 4 Q  Allnght. Soiiisrug, is il not, that as we review
5 relesse for discovery purposes and legal challenges.” 5 Eschibits |, 2, and 1, the rerminology that is used is
[ Then it says (As read). WSP: Agrees to change the - € "software,” comrect?
7 change 1o the vendor's suggested wording. 7 A Comreet,
8 Q Okay. And then do the same fer Exhibit 3 so that we 8 Q And in none of these docurmenis there is 3 reference to
9 have i1on the recond, pleass 2] Fsource code.” comect?
10 A Reading which ~ 10 A Thot word is not used, corvect.
il Q Again, the seciion that relses 10 — 11 Q Allnght And. in fact, 1o your uaderstanding, there
12 A The highlighted? 12 is absolutely no documen that relates to the Dragger
13 Q No. Moy | have it back, please? 13 conteact that specifically defines “soflware® or “sounce
14 A Somy There wasn'ta -- 14 code” or both, comrest?
1% Q Thank you. 1% A That defines them or separales them, correct.
16 (Pause in the proceedings. ) la Q Albnght
17 Q I'm not going 1o ask you to read it becnusg this is 17 A To my knowledge.
i8 retalively fong. 'What 1 would ask you o da i3, take a look i8 Q Allrigh. One of the reasons why you're here,
15 al the response scction that relates o the model cantraci 19 Dr. Coupser, is because there is a debate about the
20 Section 8 5. 20 difference between soflware and source code. Okay? And you
21 A The response? 21 might be aware thai the defense, individuals who have been
22 Q2 Yus, please. 22 charged with driving under the influence and who have taken
23 A And I'msory. Did you want me 1o read that? 23 & test with the Drgeger. wan! to do an analysis of the
24 Q Why don't you go ahead and read it so we have it for 24 sofiware. You are aware of that. correct?
25 the record. But just the response, Ifs not fong. If's 25 A Correct
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1 G Do you have a~ an cbjection 1o DU defendants being 1 code/software, again meaning the same thing.
2 abie 10 do an analysis of the soflware? 2 Q And lef's say that the State of Washington meant really
3 A Inessence, no. Bin | will say, | don'y achally still 3 sotrce cods, not to include all the architectural
4 know whal, let's say, the defense’s definition of "software” 4 information that we've been lalking about. But assuming
5 i But m essence, no. 5 thai a defendant says, ! know that's what it says in the
6 Q Al right. Ler's assume for a moment that you and [ 6 contract, but 1 want to b¢ able 10 do an analysis of the
7 are talking about different definitions of “software™ snd 7 entise software,” do you, as the Washington Swate
B “source code” for the purposes of this discussion. 8 toxicologisL, have an objection to thay?
L] Do you have a personal opinion on behalf «— well, et 9 A 1donot have an objection to that. But i'H limic
10 me back up. 10 thal to -- you know, what am  trying to say? 1 didn't know
11 Do you have an epinion, as the Washingion State 11 then. and {'m only recently aware of architecturad ifems,
12 toxicologist, that the defendant should be allowedto doan | 12 thal they are separate [0 source code.
13 analysis only of the source code, as opposed to being able 13 Ym sorey. Fve forgolien your question. I'm sorry.
14 to do an analysis of the source code and its — and the 14 Q Thar's okay. But let's assume thal theve is a
15 software tha relates to the Drzeger? 15 difference —
16 A Can you say that again? 16 A Somry. | think 1 was going to say, | don't have an
17 Q  Yeah Let me say that again. 17 objection but that aschitectural items, which | still dom
18 A l'msomy, Yeah, 18 understand what il is, aren't mine or the patrol’s to decide
19 Q Letme say thai again. 15 on. Sel think that's a lega! issuc. Do | have an
20 Okay. Do you have an objestion == Jet me back up. 20 objection? No.
21 Again. Assuming there's -- there is a distinction, 21 Q Okay. Let's leave (ho legal issues for the Court
22 actuatly. in the field of computer scicnce = 22 because 1 think that would b fair to you and me as we
23 A Okay. | was going to say. assunting that there is 23 discuss things here today.
24 Q --between software and source code. Okay? 24 But, for example, if you were to be called to tesufy
25 © Solet me ask you first: Do you, as the Washington 25 anywhere in 1ke staie of Washington about whal sors of
34 36
1 State toxicologist, have an objestion to & DUI defendant 1 analytical apportunity a eriminal defendant would have in
2 being able 1o do an analysis of the source code? 2 lerms of asscssing the Draeger sofiware, would you ever come
3 A No,ldonat. 3 to court and testify that there is any panicular provision
4 Q Okay. Assuming that software includes source code and 4 in the cantract between Lhe State of Washington and Draeger
5 architectural informatien, computing software information 5 that says the defense analysis has to be limited Lo the
& about the Drasger machine, do you, as the Washington Stale 6 soutce code andd ke cannat include the complete package,
7 toxicologist, have an ohjection to the defendant being able 7 meoning (he compleie soflware?
2 1o do an anulysss of the complete sofiware? ] A That was a very long question, Could you -
] A Inessence, no, [ do not. 4] Q lwas
10 Q  And isn't i1 true that there is nothing in the contraet 10 A = shorien that a bir?
11 between the Stale of Washingion and Draeger that says thal 11 Q Yes
12 the defendant is limiled to an analysis of the source code 12 MR, SULLIVAN: 1iyped it up if you wanl 1o
13 only as apposed to the complete software of the Draeger? 13 repeay it.
14 A There 13 po definition in al) of this paperwork that 14 MR. DUARTE: Ckay. Thank you
15 distinguishes between the twvo. is Q Letme see il | can do it shorter; if not, we'll repead
16 Q Right In faci, what it does say s that the software 16 i Okay?
17 will be made available pursuant to a projective order for 17 A Yeah. No. | jusi can't remember what your aciual
18 litigmion purpeses, correct? 18 question was | remember the coniext of iL
18 A Conecl 19 Q  The context.
20 Q  And you understood that to mean that the defense would | 20 A Your actual question, though?
21 have an oppoTIunity (o ask for the soffware ond be able to 21 Q Thonk you, Thats good. Thank you, Dr. Couper.
22 pursye an independent analysis of its operation, comrect? 22 1f you were lestifying in coust, would you be pointing
23 A Atthe time, we thought soRtware and source code were 23 te any particufar pravision anywhere in the Dyaeger contract
24 the same thing. So yes, meaning we thought the defense 24 that says that a DU defendan is limiled only 10 an
25 could have/should have the right to the source 29 analysis of Draeger's sourse code?
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1 A Okay. It was our intent al the time that il just meant 1 it was relevant 10 the operation of the instrument.

2 source code, but [ would not testify — I'm sorry. Is this 2 Q Let's take the flip side.

3 your question? .- that a defendant couldn't ask for —fo 3 You would not havg intended af the lime thai the

4 teview other materials. ] conlract was done lo limit, 1o exclude, for example, the

5 Q Fm puz2ied by vour answer that it was your inlent 1o 5 architectural items used (o design or develop the sofiware

6 mean source code when, i facl, you 1018 us that you didn’y 6 for the instrument if you knew that software included these

7 know that there was 3 distincuon between soflware and 7 itemns, correct?

8 sourca eode. So how would one intend sarething o be when 8 A I'msony. What was he question again?

8 they don't know what that is? See whet I'm saying? g Q Yes. Inother words ~
10 A Yesandno. We thought source code and sofiware were 10 A 1 mean, 1 know in retrospest,

11 U same thing. 11 Q Right. But was it your intent in any way to limit s
12 And hy 1hat, maybe it might help to say what | thought 12 defendant’s ability to fully analyze the source code and the
13 or the patro] thought what source code was. We thought it 13 architectural itlems used to develop the software for the
14 was the computer package, the code that was kind of 14 instrument? Was that ever any intent by the Siate of
15 stand-alone inside each instrument thet determined, you 15 Washington?
16 know, based on input from the officer. input of the breath, 18 A To answer thai question, o, thal was not the intenl,
17 that it spai out a breath test result, and. you know, here's 17 1o timit the defendant’s sequest for anything.
18 the printowt We didn't know that these wete other kinds of 1B Q Allright. So today we are asking not only for the
L] items elsewhere. 19 source code. bul we're nbso asking for the architectural
28 So when | say we ~ it was our mient with the source 20 items used to design or develop the software for the
21 code/soliware, that's what we vitended. 21 mstrument. Okay?
22 @ Dr. Couper. ! know that you have your declaration with 22 Knowing thay, do you on behalf of the State of
23 you here taday. 23 Washington, as the Washinglon Stale toxicologist, do you
24 A Y 24 have an objection 16 the defense getting all these
23 Q Would you please take a Iook 22 it. And I'm going to 25 documens — ail this information, rathes, 10 do a full
38 40

1 direcl you aticnlion 1o page 2, Paregraph 10 | yndersiand 1 analylical analysis of the software?

2 that what you said hese is, the WSP, meaning the Washington 2 A Well, for wha! my opinion & warth, | donothave a

k| State Pairal, did not imend 1o require the veador Lo 3 personal stake in this or a professional stake in this. If

4 produce items other than the scurce code under a proteciive 4 the defense wanted this, | see no teason thal they can't ask

§  arder, such as architectural items used to design or develop 5 and be given these architectural items.

[ the software or the instrument & Q Okay.

7 Did @ read that comectly? 7 A Miclanify it Assuming that they beligve it is

8 A That's correct. 8 relevant.

a Q Aliright Soifyoudidn't know what the definision 9 Q Now, when you were talking 1o us about what you
10 of source code or software were at the time of this 10 understood the sofiware (o be, it was those items that were
11 contract, how ¢ould yor have intended what you say here in 11 installed in the instrament, comect?

12 Paragraph 10, page 2, of your declaration? 12 A Cormect,

13 A 1 guess I'm not getting at yaur distinction or your i3 ¢ Are you aware that the source code, in fact, is not

14 differences here. Had we known that there were other items 14 instatled on the instrument? Were you aware of that?

15 al the time, we may have included them. We didn't know 15 A | cen probably say | was not aware of that

16 there were other ilems al the Lime, 50 il was ou? intenl 16 Q Aliright Soif we were to go by your definition ¢ven
17 that they would hand over the source code/software under 17 of “source code” or “sollware,” you realize that it actually
ie protective order if requested. 18 would have included the architeciural items used 1o d¢sign
19 Q Okay. Seif Fundersiand your answer comectly, if you 19 or develop the software for Lhe instrument because thar's
20 krew that software meant more than the source code and 20 what's in the machins, or the instrurtent. Did you realize
21 included the architectural ems used to design or develop 21 that?

22 the software for the instrument, vou would have explicitly 22 A That the architectural items are what's in the

23 included that Janguage m the Dneger contract, comect? 23 instrument? No, E didn'l know the distinction.

24 A ) don'y krow if we would've explicitly included 1z we 24 Q Okay. And 1o the extent that there are any

25 wounld've considered it if we knew it existed and we thought 25 architectural items used to design or develop the software
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1 for the anserument that are not downloaded on the instrumen) 1 A Yes. And we have had several discussions on this
2 itself, again you have no objection 1o the defense being 2 Hiigation and the source code. But whether -- 1 am just
3 able 1o ges those in order 1o do a full analytical analysis 3 noL aware il anyone ~ I mean, | believe Ms. Williams ha<
4 of the software? 4 contacted Dracger. | don't know of = if anyone within the
5 A 1 donot have an objection (o that. k) patrol has —
[ Q Okay. Do you know if the Washington State Pairel has & Q Sowhat sort of --
1 @n objection to the defendant being able 10 have the 7 A - dealt with them.
8 software and the architeciural itlems that were used Lo 8 Q Thank you.
9 design or develop the software of the instrurnent in order 10 9 What sont of discussions have you had about this
10 conduct 2 full enalycal analysis of the sofiware? 10 litigation?
11 THE WITNESS: a1 going ta tum 1o you here 11 MS. WILLIAMS: Obiject 10 the exient it calls
12 A 1 don believe the patrol, the Washingtan State 12 for anorney=client information.
13 Patzol, has come cut svith & swatement 10 the convrary oF 13 You may comtinue.
14 agreeipg with that. 14 THE WITNESS: Does that mean | answer or nor?
15 @ Okay. Since this litigotion staried in Snehomish and 15 Q  Yes. thal means you answer.
16 elsewhere regarding the seftwarc, have you had any 16 A Obh, okay.
17 discussions with your colleagues, either in the office of 17 Q I'm going lo help you —
18 the state toxicofogist or the Washingicn State Patrol, i8 A Somy.
1% taking the position on behalf of State of Washington that 19 Q --Dr. Couper.
20 the defendants should be limited in their ability o do - 20 Y ou undersiand thal Ms. Witliams here is representing
21 that defendants should be Jimited in what they get for 21 the State of Washington, corzect?
22 analytical analysis of the software? 22 A Correct. Representing the siaie patrol.
23 A No. We have -- specifically referring to thay, no. 23 Q The state patro}. So is she here representing the
24 @ COkay. Have you had any discussions with any agents, 24 office of the state toxicologist?
25 representatives, employees of Draeger since the Inigaiion 25 A She’s representing the stak patrol.
42 44
1 has commenced around the stale of Washingtan regarding what 1 Q Allright Including the office of the sate
2 partions of the sefiware should be made avnilable or coutd 2 toxicalagist?
3 be made available 1o a defendani who is charged with DUI? 3 A Yes.
5 A ihave net, no. q Q Okay. The record needs to be clear -
5 Q Do you know il anyone in the office of the state 5 A Okay.
& toxicologist has had any discussions with Dragger [ Q - okay? Thenk you.
7 represeniatives, sgonts. of employess? 7 Allright. Anything she said 10 you about this
8 A 1do not know that. 8 Iitigation, I'm not asking you for. Okay? Because that
] 7 Do you know il anyonc from the WasIungion Swic Patrol g would be profecied information, client-attormey pnvilege
10 has had any contact with Dmeger's employees, agents. or 10 Okay? Howeves, your conversalions with your colleagues
11 representatives 1e discuss what information they will or 11 wilhin the office of the staie toxicologist and the
12 wilf not be giving the defense for an analytical analysis of 12 Washington State Patyol is not attomey-client
13 1he saftware? 13 communication. Ckay?
14 A lde notknew. 14 A What if Ms. Williams was present?
15 Q IFsomething like that — 15 Q Iden't know. It could be or it could not be because
1€ A Sooy. Asin, @ don't know specifically whether they 15 thisd partics in a reorn would defeat the attomey-client
17 have or not. 17 privilege, so we would need 1o know she composition of thal
18 Q I something like that would have happened, would that 18 whole meeting. Okay?
19 COmE 1 your akention? 19 So my question again was, what conversations, if any,
20 A jdont know. [ don't know the answer 10 that 20 have you had, other than with your atiomey, about the
21 question 21 Dracger litigation?
22 Q  Would you éxpect it, as the stme joxicologiss, that 22 A Pve had conversations with Lieutenant Sharpe,
23 you would be advised of items like this, of great 23 Licutenant Rob Sharpe.
24 imponance, around the state of Washingtan involving Dragger 24 Q And what was the neture of thal conversation?
25 litigatian? 25 A They were just very -- | guess 1 would term them
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i general, yon know, what his beliefs or thoughts on i provision, it was later changed, where the State of

2 heppenings in Snahomish, and T think i1 was Kittitas County. 2 Washington surrendered the nequirement that it owned the

3 and possibly Island County about ~ I'm just going 10 refer 3 software resultant in what is the solicitnion amendment,

q here 10 ihe sanrce code issue, the software issue. So we 4 Exhibit 3. Do you see that?

5 Jjust had some conversations about that. 5 A Yes,

& 1 have been in a meeting with the chief of the patrol, 6 Q Can you tel} us ~ can you speak to us on behalf of the

7 Chiel Batiste; and my direct boss, Ditector Larry Hebert, 7 office of the stalc toxicologist as 10 the rcason why the

g and also the deputy chiel. And Lizuteram Reichest was in g office of the staie toxicologist chose aot 10 own the

9 the room, as well, as well as Ms. Williams, and we were just 9 software?
10 disenssing many things, bint then, you know., how 1 move 10 A [ would have 1o refer 10 emails (o refresh my
11 forward with responding 1o either Kittitas or Snohemish, 11 recollection of this. [1 would niol be the office of the —
12 justin general lexms. 12 there is no office of the state toxicolopist.
13 3 So, youknow, hasically, what's happening in these i3 Q Oh, okay.
14 cases i that we're asking for the ability to do on 14 A Sointhat, I'd be answering for the patrol. 1 would
15 analytical analysis of Draeper's software. In these i5 have to look back to see if there were -- 1 had any notes or
16 discussions, did the Washington Siate Patsol andror the 16 emaile regarding — 1 mean, F'm just going 10 beljeve you
17 ollice of the siate toxicologist Wke a position about what 17 that we had that provigion in the start. 1 don't remember
18 limised informalion a defendant would gt for the purposcs 19 the details of when it was changed.
19 of candugting a sofhware analysis? 19 Q Yeah. 1mcan, 'm bappy fo show it (o you, because |
20 A No 20 want you 1o be completely confident and comfortable in my
21 Q Okay 21 representations §o you. Okay?
22 A Yes. No. 5o I'mjust nying lo remember yous actu 22 A Nl is definilely ol a detaid | remember that we had
23 queslion. No, we did not discuss any Jimitations a1 ali. 23 wanted ownership and then we agreed 1o change.
24 Q And is there going Lo be any discussions, 10 your 24 Q  So why the change?
25 knowledge, that will address any limitavians that the 25 A Well, | can't answer that because [ can'l remember the

46 48

1 Washington Siate Patrof and/or the office of the state 1 details.

2 toxicologist would like 1o see? 2 Q Allright.

3 A Sorry. Will there be? 3 A 1don't— it may have been - what should T say? —

4 G Yes i legal wording that was included. 1 don't know — [ can't

5 A Not 1o my knowledge, no. 5 remember now if that was a Washingtoa Swte Patrol

6 Q Okay. Soit doess't sound 1o me that cither the 6 speific ~ that we wanted thal languape or we were advised

7 Washington Slate Patral or the state toxicologist has taken ? by DES 10 have that language. 1 just don'y secall at this

8 4 positian that weuld prevent the defense from securing the 8 time thay we had it and then we changed it.

3 soltwase and the architectural items that were used to g Q  1represemt to you, Dr. Couper, that we had an
10 design the software and the instrumens. 10 opponunity 10 intervicw an employee of the Department off
11 A We have not taken a stance on this, no. 11 Emterprise Services, and these individuals indicated 1o us
12 Q Do you plan to take on¢ on behall of the Staie of 12 thax in the past, the State of Washingion has, in fact,
13 Waoshington? 13 comiracied ownership of software. | wouldn't say that he
14 A No. 14 spoke on behalf of the Washington State Patrol, but on
15 Q Okay. Allright 15 behalf of other agencics wherc that has heppened. Okay?
16 Now. the other part that | wanted lo ask you aboul — la So knowing that, did the Washington Siate Patrol have a
17 and we're switching gears a litile bit, Dr. Couper — is 17 decision when they developed the contract, or the bid for
18 reinted to Exhibit 3, the soliciialion amendment that you 18 the contract, thal the Washingion State Patrol did not want
19 reference reluted to the model contract pravision 19 to own the softwam?
20 Section 8.3. Okay? 20 A tjust don't recz(] those details right now.
21 Now., you ane aware that in the initial bid for the 21 Q  What would we need to do to figuse out these details so
22 software und the insframent, that the State of Washington 22 that we can tatk about it competently?
23 required ownership of the safiware? 23 A Oftthe tep of my head is, just try o review some of
24 A | denet recall thal detail, 245 the emails 1 have, just to se¢ whether the topic had com: up
25 Q Okay. And then 8s a resuit of that panicular 25 or not,
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1 € Okay. So io your knowledge a3 we sit here woday, you 1 Q  That being the background, can you speak to us, then,

2 cannot lefl us one way or the other whether or not the 2 85 10 why would the State of Washington start and receive a

3 Washington Stars Petrot had o position about awning or not 3 contract bid that initially accepied Section 8.5 as it was,

] owning the saflware? L] and then ultimately led for the Washington Staie Patro)

5 A Thar's correct 5 wilthdrawing 1hat section and surrendering their right to awn

3 Q  Ard you cannot tel! us why the change from, [ the software?

7 specifically in the madel contract, requining ownershipof 7 A lcannotialk to that.

8 thee software anid then changing that to not having ownership 8 Q  Allright. And is these anyone, 10 your knowledge,

9 of the software? 9 beside Roz KnoX - | believe K N O X - that wauld be able
19 A Sining here 10day, § can't commens on that 10 1o speak 10 this subject on behalf of the State of
11 Q  Besides you, would there be any ather person that can 11 Washingten?

12 competently speak to this issue as it relates to the Draeger 12 A ldon'tknow. I mean, if - [ can try and find oul,
13 conract? 13 but off the top of my head, 1 — there's no name that comes
14 A ['would refer to Roz Knox. 14 to mind, apart from DES.
15 Q Okay. 1% Q Okay. Do youknow why in the technical specifications
i6 A The oiher individuals aren't with the patrol anymorz 16 in the original one the Washingron State Patzol intended
17 that were more involved than anyone ¢lse. | don't recef] 17 language that would limit a defendant's rights? And by ihat
18 whether they would remember this or not. 18 I mean this: That language that said the software should be
19 Q Okay. 19 made available for discovery and dopn! challenges, and that
20 A Somy. [cant- justa question for you: Wasthisa 20 ultimately 12d ta & contract provision that says “undes
21 Draeger recommendation that we change thal, that we dor’l 21 court order™? Can you speak to thit?
22 awn it, or was that a pairol recammendation? 22 A Imsorry. What was the actua) guestion?
23 Q  I'11el you what | understand the — 23 Q Can yau speak as to the reason why the Washingion State
24 A That just might help me figure out whese to go. 24 Patral would want to contract away a defendant’s right o
25 Q  Okay. Ulltall you what | understand the process 1o 25 property reptesent themseives in court?

50 52

1 have bewn. Okay? 1 MS. WILLIAMS: Objection as ta the form of the

2 { understand that the Washinglon Stase Patrol developed 2 qusstion.  ATpumentative.

3 technical specifications to be included in the bid for 3 The wilness may answer.

4 conuacts  The technical specifications wem along with the 4 A It was nolt our intent, of we didn't have knowledge at

] mode} contract. and the mode) coniract specifically had 5 the gime 1hat, in your words, we would be wrting away a

€ Section 8.5 that said that the Site of Washinglon would own 6 defendant's vight. | can’t remember if you said | was

7 the sofiware. Ckay? ) 7 allowed to guess of not, We--

B | do understand that in the initial technical ] Q [ would rather you hot guess.

2 specifications, the patrol 100k 3 position that the software [} A Right Well, interme of - we ~ I'm going to use the
i0 should be made available pursuant 1p - | forgol the exact 10 word "source code,” be that as it may. ‘We knew the source
11 fanguage ~ 11 tode was impontant to us; it was going o be o requirement
12 MR. SULLIVAN: — for discovery challenges. 12 in one way OF another based on Florida, based on New Jersey
13 Q - for discovery challenges. 13 This is a Itigious siate. We didn't have a stake m this.

14 MR. SULLIVAN: Discovery and legal challenges. 14 hand over the source code.

15 Q@ - for discovery and lcgal challenges. Then Dracger 15 Se it may have been a thought al the time that if

16 mads a question, or made a request about that language and 16 Uracger wanied to put a — ler's say, a restriction on that,
17 said, “Can you sdd that it be pursuant 19 a court ordes? 17 to say only under a court arder, or whatever the wording
18 And the Washingion S1ate Patrol then agreed 1o that, hence 18 was, it may have been our thought of: We'll agree to that
19 thal would be Exhibit 2, the first solicitation amendment. 19 We would ntot have known the legality af if - whethar that,
20 Then Dracger came back and said, "Well, mow we 20 you know, as | sard, blew away a defendant's right to that
21 think” -~ “wy hink there’s a canilict between Section 8.3 21 Q  Sothai was not the intent of the Washingion State
22 amd Section 6, 5o we would like the siate patro! now 1w 22 Patrel?

23 wilhdraw that section, 8.5, from thz modet conlsact ” 23 A No. Ifthey wamed it under a protective onder, as

24 So that's what ) undersiand the process o be 24 long as they agreed or were willing to hand it over

25 A Okay. 25 Q 1t sounds to me that you would be wiliing 1o say, "Let
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1 the defendanis have the softwase so that they can do their 1 it's good?
2 business and properly analyzs the softwarc in preparstion of 2 1 mean, there were a lot of asons, And so al the
3 their defenss.” 3 time il was: We won't de the evajuation.
4 A Correct. 4 Another season, which 1 still think is a legitimate
Y Q Yeah. Well, | appreciate that, because hearing yeu g reason: 'We didn't have the final software at that stage.
8 talk aboui shis, it seems 1o me like: Why are we fighting, 6 At the lime, we Jidn't realize how long il would wake [0 get
K then? Why don't we just get it and do the analysis? | 7 the finni seftware. So had we pursued an eveluation al that
B think it benefits the State; you et to know whether it | time - and "that time." I'm saiking sbout 2009 — any
9 works or deesn't. | ihink you think it works, so — g software change would we, then, have 1o do another
10 A Well—~ 10 evaluation and anather evaluation, whether that was
11 (3 —there's no problem, right? 11 requested by the prosccution or defense? We just didn't
12 A We huve cerainly done our own internal validation. and| 12 want 1o be kind of tied of into that: Weli, where do we
13 we believe it's (it for our purpose and works for our 13 stop with this?
14 pumpose, bt ~ 14 An evaluation, now thal we have Lhe final software in
15 Q It is trus, though, that the State — the Washingten 15 use, is legitimate.
16 Sinte Patrol hes not done g formal analyeical analysis of 16 Q Understood.
17 the softwase akin to what the defense is asking? 17 Dr. Couper, | understand that you are scheduled antil
i A Akin to what you're asking, correct, 18 2:30 because you reed 10 run. bs that s1ill rue?
19 Q In fact, you even wrote an email 1o the exteny, saying 19 A Yes
20 that it — the State of Washingion should noi do il 20 Q  thave s0 many more Questions. You know, so — but |
21 A Atthe time, 21 wanl to konor your Ifme. And 50 we are now a 2:25.
22 Q I think your words were, you know, "throwing caution 22 A couple of things: I'm going 10 1ake o quick break,
23 away,” you know, "we'rc not going to do it,” comect? 23 just to make sure that — | have one or swo mor: questions
24 A | remember words to that effect. 24 to ask; 1 witl doshat, But '} oy 1o wrap il up.
25 Q  Yeah. Can you teHl us why the Washington State Pavro) [ 25 The other thing is, there is ongoing litigation in
54 56
1 tovk the position that they did rot wan! to do an analysicat 1 Snohomish, as you know, and on Monday there is a scheduled
2 analysis of the software? 2 kearing. We need to do our due diligence to make sure thar,
3 A Well, this was al the time, tco. There were various 3 you know, things do not fall through the cracks, so I'm
4 reasons at the time. I'm wying to remember the exact time 4 BUing 10 serve you with a subpoena today. The State of
5 frame here. One of the main reasons »- well, there were o 5 Washingtor may or may not withdraw you; | don't know. There
& Iot of reasons. | mean, we thought that the Draeger and its S might b agreement 10 meve the hearing or not; | don't kow.
7 sofiware -~ the Draeger, the 9510, wes on the NHTSA 7 But in an abundance of caution, I have to serve you with s
] conforming product tist. Therc was a statement by the B subpoena soday. Okay?
E) Nationai Safcty Council saying that review of the 9 56 I'm going to give that 1o you now., so you and
10 software -- I think they use the word "source code.” 1o be 10 Skedley, Ms. Williams, can talk about it while my colleagues
11 specific - was nol relevant to a whele lot of things. 11 and J go outside for a few seconds Lo see il there's
12 We knew that Dracger had, in the past — | believe with | 12 anything else that I need to ask you before you go. Bui i
13 their 7110 — had gone through some centifications, sotof | 13 do want to honor the time that you aclually gave us.
14 European centifications to say the software's okay, the 14 A T'm actually traveling 1 the Enst Coast. I'm not
15 instrument’s akay, So we rclicd on thal. 15 here - | mean, you can serve me.
16 What 1 was getting 10, we had specifically asked 16 Q Puritonthe secord: Whete are yoo going to be and
17 whether the source code evaluation in New Jerseyandthe | 17 when are you leaving and what are you doing?
18 source code itsell on the 71 [0, whether it was identical to 18 A Well, I was meant to travel tomormow to the
13 our source code. And ot the start, they had said yes. 18 Washington D.C. arca, but f changed my Night to Monday
290 Laier, they changed that. 20 I'm at o conference next week
21 Soat the time, we just though - and it really wasn't 21 Q Okay. Aflright So that is the subpoena for Monday
22 sbout cost, but then it was like: Well, who pays for that? 22 Il be right back. So excuse me for two seconds.
23 Should it be the prosecutor? Should it be the Washington 23 MS. WILLIAMS: Before they go out, § just wanrt
24 Traffic Safety Commission? Should it be us? Shouidiibe § 24 to ask you o couple of slarifying questions, in case you
25 Dracger, since it's their software; they should prove thu 25 guys wanl 1o discuss it during your conference.
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1 EXAMINATION 1 Exhibit 4, titked, “Optional Independent Evaluation of the
2 BY MS. WILLIAMS: 2 Dracger® Alcatest 9510 Software by the Manufaciurer to the
3 Q Firstofall, Exhibit 3, would you please read the text 3 Impaired Driving Section.” Do you see thar?
4 under Guastion lem No. 13, the entire box? 3 A Yes
5 A IwmNo 13?7 5 Q Now, you do know what this document is, correct?
& Q Please. [ A [ waould have 10 read it to s¢¢ whether [ knew what i
7 A “Independent evaluation of software to be provided by 7 was talking abaul.
] 1he manufacturer o the Impaired Driving Section ™ 8 Q@ Takealook at il, please.
g Suggested source cods ~- in italics. No, whatever 9 A Dnd you want me to just brefly took over this or-
10 that's called 1'll sean that agan. 10 G Well, 1 just want you to confirm a couple of things for
i1 “Sugpested 'source code' software avaluation is costly 11 us.
12 and time consuming. Is there anather method of producing 12 A Okay.
13 similar standards?” 13 Q Firstand Foremost, is ihis — is Exhibil 4 in fact the
14 Q  And then my nex| question is, was yaur understanding of 15 summary that you seceived from Drasger indicating what their
15 whay Droeger would produce in terms of source code whal was 15 optional independent evpluation of the soflware would've
16 produced in the New Jersey and Flonids cose? 16 been?
17 A |think thar's fair to say. yes. 17 A I'm drawing ahlank on this sclual document. 1 would
18 Q Toyour knowledge, is there any wey the slate pawol 18 have 1o, again, refer 1o when i received it I'm drawing a
19 conld produce the requasted orchitectural items Lo the 19 blank on this decument,
20 defense? 20 Q  Right inthe middle of the pape, for example, it talks
21 A The pawal? No 21 about the cost for this review would de approximarely
22 MS. WILLIAMS: That's all | have. Thank you 22 $78.0007
23 EXAMINATION 23 A |seethat
24 B8Y MR. DUARTE. 24 Q  Deoes that comport with your recollection of yout
25 Q Do you know whal was actually producad in the 25 discussions back in the day about conduciing an independent
58 60
1 New Jersey litigation? 1 evaluation and its related costs?
2 A Tthink it's fair 10 say, no, | don', just source 2 A Yes. Bul ] mean, off the top of my head, [ recall an
3 code. 3 email where the amount of 30,000 was thrown out. | saw
4 2  And do you know whal, in fact, was produced anywhere 4 another email with a much widert range. Bin, you know, if
5 else in the country pursuant 1o Draeger litigation? 5 you ask me now, I'm thinking of the email; I'm not thinking
3 A No. Specifically, no. & of this document.
7 MR. DUARTE: Ckay. Altrigh. Excuse s, 7 Q  Well, lcoking a1 this document, it appears that three
8 Dr. Couper. We'll be really fast. Okay? 8 items below the sentence, "The cost for this review would be
g (Break was taken ) 9 §78,000.7 that it identifies what Dracger was proposing as
10 Q (By Mr. Duane) Dr. Couper, we're going fo try to wiap 10 their optional independent evaluation, correct? Do you see
1% 1 ap 1n five pimnes or so. Okay? 11 thar?
12 A Okay 12 A | seethal, yes.
13 Q Although T understood, maybe eroncously, thatyou had | 13 Q0 Why dor't you read those on the record  And a3 you
14 a llight 10 catch todny. Is that stifl the case? 14 read i, tell us if that comperts with yowr recallection
15 A Today? No. Nota fight, no 15 about what was being proposed for the independent
1 Q Soir's another gngagement — i6 evaluation.
17 A Yes 17 A The first buflet poine
18 Q - that you have 1o anend to? ig Q  Yss All three bullet point, please
i9 MR. DUARTE: Moy we have this marked as the 1% A | was just referring to this as the first bullet poim
20 next in order, please. 20 "Auditing and evaluation of the software development
21 Shelicy, 1 don't know if' you have this 21 process.”
22 MS. WILLIAMS: | have that 22 Sccond: "Quality management of soltware developmen
23 MK DUARTE: Youdo? 23 during the development process, on the basis of recopnized
24 (Exhibit Np, 4 marked for idemification ) 24 quality standords.”
25 Q@ Dr. Couper, I'im showing you what's been marked as 25 The third: ~Validation and verification of software
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1 produets in all phases of their life cycles against the 1 CERTIFICATE
2 requirernents of national and international 1echnical 2
3 regulations, conditions faid down in approval proceduses and 3 I, Brandice L. Piver, 2 Centified Count Reporicr in and
3 specification requirements.” 4 for the Swte of Washington, da hercby contify that |
5  Q Okay. Does that comport with your understanding of 5 reported by swenogiaphic machine shorthand the procerdings
. . 6 hereinbefore cantained on the subjest motter on the date st
6 what Dracger was propasing to do for their optional 7 forth. and that the foregoing 62 pages constitute a full,
7 independent evaluation? 8 true, and correct transcript of said procecdings
8 A Siting here, T can't recall at the time shat they or ] Witness nry hond this 241h day of January 2016.
] we thought a1 the tlime, 10
10 Q Okay. S0 you might have scon this document before, but 11
11 as you sit here today you don't recall? BRANDICE L. PIVAR
12 A Idon't recall this docurnent 12 Liccnse No. 3088
13 Q May I draw your atention 1o the bottant of page | of’ 13 E;:i?“f;:?m“;ig}l::‘m the
14 Exhibit 47 And for purpeses of maving things atong, | want Seanle. '
13 1o indicate \o you the following: 1l reads. “With respeat 14
16 1o the Alcotest 9510 sourge-code [sic). sofiware and 15
17 firmware validation Drazger has been developing this 16
1B software accerding 1o thr following international 17
19 development siandards and is pursiing the following 1e
20 valrdation and compliance cenifieates.™ They run from A 139
21 throughF. 20
22 Did you recgive each and every one of these items, to g;
23 your knowledge? Meaning the Swalc of Washington. 23
24 MS. WILLIAMS: I'm just going to interjest 24
25 here. it's 235, I supgest Dr. Couper answer this question 25
62
1 and then we ¢all it a day with this interview,
2 A Didi, Vmsorry, reeeive what exactly?
3 Q lxems A through #. | don't mean you personally, bul we
4 mcan the State of Washingion.
5 A | was going 1o say, me personally? No. I'm going
6 1o — well, to my knowledge, the state patrol have not
7 received these items.
8 Q Okay.
] A Orhad not at 1he lims; "the time” being 2009,
10 Q Do you know if they have received it 1o date?
11 A Vdon'tknow.
12 MR. DUARTE: Okay. Al right. Dr. Couper,
13 thank yoi: so much for your lime.
14 THE WITNESS: Okay. You're welcome,
i3 (Interview cencluded a1 2:36 pm.)
le (Exhibit Nos. 1 - 4 attached.)
17
18
19
20
2L
22
23
24
25
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